
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: June 4, 2024 
 
 
TO: Commissioner Terry Hill 

Mr. Zac Fullerton 
Mr. Matt Schlosshan 
Mr. Chris Simons 

 
FROM: Commissioner Larsen Jay, Chairperson Disability Committee  

 

RE: Special Called Disability Committee Meeting 

 
 
There will be a Special Called Disability Committee Meeting to discuss overpayments 
from the Plan and Social Security Disability coordination. This meeting will be held 
Monday, June 24, at 2:00 p.m. in Room 575 of the City County Building, 400 Main 
Street, Knoxville, TN 37902. 

 
 

 
cc:   Board Members 

Retirement Staff 
Bob Cross, USI 
Jennifer Reynolds, USI 
John Owings, Attorney 
Stephanie Coleman, Attorney 
Bill Mason, Attorney 
Ashley Trotto, Attorney 
Tyler Whetstone, Knox News Sentinel 
Robert Trapp, Alight 
Andrew Goad, Alight 
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SPECIAL CALLED DISABILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

June 24, 2024 @ 2:00pm in Room 575 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 

2. Approval of Minutes from September 26, 2023 
 

3. Review overpayments and coordination of Social Security Disability 
 
4. Public Comment 

 
5. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Members: 
Commissioner Larsen Jay, Chairperson 
Commissioner Terry Hill 
Mr. Zac Fullerton 
Mr. Matt Schlosshan 
Mr. Chris Simons 
 
 
 
 
 


